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International Commercial Properties, LLC
PO Box 1451
Bountiful, UT 84011
801-359-25106
801-364-4396

September 15, 2009

ATTN: Casey Stewart
Principal Planner
Salt Lake City

Dear Casey,

As per your request on the letter we rece1ved on 9/ 8/09 regarding the Metropolitan
Landing Condominiums.

We hereby request a planned development approval extension for eight months due to the
lack of bank lending on the project. It has required us to sell one of our office buildings
which will enable us to proceed with the project.

We appreciate your efforts for this extension which has become necessary. Feel free to
call or email if you have any questions or need anything additionally for the extension.

Thank you,

Q///""“’"

David L. Curtis, Manager
International Commercial Properties, LLC




